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Tara Coughlin

From: Shilpi Agarwal
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:22 PM
To: Tara Coughlin
Subject: FW: your recent California Public Records Act request
Attachments: 20190903151609872.pdf

 
 

From: Benjamin Hanna <bhanna@co.shasta.ca.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:21 PM 
To: Shilpi Agarwal <sagarwal@aclunc.org> 
Subject: your recent California Public Records Act request 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
                This email will serve as a response to your request for the following documents pursuant to the California 
Public Records Act: 

1. Any training materials related to jury selection 
2. Any training materials related to Batson v. Kentucky and People v. Wheeler 

 
Attached to this email are documents that we understand to be responsive to your request.  If you have any 
further questions or require clarification, please feel free to contact me. 

 
 

 

BENJAMIN L. HANNA  |  Chief Deputy District Attorney  
SHASTA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
1355 West Street; Redding, CA 96001 
Phone: 530-245-6310  |  bhanna@co.shasta.ca.us 

 
 


